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MEMORANDUM OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Date: February 21, 2020
To: Office of the University Secretariat

"From: Moira McPherson
President and Vice Chancellor

Subject: Adjunct Professor Renewals

As President, | have approved the following Adjunct Professor appointment renewals:
Faculty of Science and Environmental Studies

e Dr. Charles Levkoe be appointed as an Internal Adjunct Professor in the Department of
Geography and the Environment, effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2024.

e Dr. Brian Dunn be appointed as an External Adjunct Professor in the Department of
Geography and the Environment, effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2024.

e Dr. Treena Swanston be appointed as an External Adjunct Professor in the Department of
Anthropology, effective July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2024.
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j Moira McPherson, PhD
President and Vice-Chancellor

Cc Dr. D. Barnett
Dr. T. Randall
Dr. R. Stewart
Dr. S. Hamilton
Human Resources
Registrar
Enrolment Services

955 Oliver Road, Thunder Bay, ON, Canada, P7B 5E1 | t: (B07) 343-8200 f{: (807) 346-7920 | lakeheadu.ca



lusenate
Text Box
Item #7.1




